Muhammad Ramzan

Regular Visiting Faculty

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact: 051-5156322

LinkedIn:



Since 2000

About

PEC

Dr. Muhammad Ramzan is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Ramzan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Communication & Dsp University of New South Wales , Australia	1996 - 1998
BE in Avionics NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1977 - 1981
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2006 - 2021
PAF , AHQ Islamabad	1977 - 2006
Awards	
Best Teacher Award SEECS Best Teacher Award in Electrical Engg	2009
Professional Memberships	